



CCAMLR

COMM CIRC 09/40
SC CIRC 09/17

Jeudi, 9 Avril 2009

Perte d'un instrument acoustique dans la division 58.4.1

Téléphone: +61 3 6210 1111
Fax: +61 3 6224 8744
Courriel: ccamlr@ccamlr.org
Web: ccamlr.org

PO Box 213, North Hobart, Tasmania 7002 Australia
181 Macquarie Street, Hobart, Tasmania 7000 Australia



CCAMLR

PO BOX 213, NORTH HOBART, TASMANIA 7002 AUSTRALIA
181 MACQUARIE STREET, HOBART, TASMANIA 7000 AUSTRALIA
Website: www.ccamlr.org

Phone: (61) 3 6210 1111
Fax: (61) 3 6224 8744
Email: ccamlr@ccamlr.org

**À TOUS LES MEMBRES DE LA COMMISSION
ET DU COMITE SCIENTIFIQUE**

**COMM CIRC 09/40
SC CIRC 09/17**

Hobart, le 9 avril 2009

Perte d'un instrument acoustique dans la division 58.4.1

L'Australian Antarctic Division a perdu un instrument acoustique immergé dans la division 58.4.1 (voir lettre et photographie ci-jointes). L'instrument a été déployé par quelque 1 000 m de fond en janvier 2008, au nord de Dumont d'Urville, dans un secteur où se déroulaient des activités de pêche.

Toute information qui permettrait de déterminer ce qu'il est advenu de cet instrument serait la bienvenue.

D.G.M. Miller
Secrétaire exécutif

P.J.



Australian Government

**Department of the Environment,
Water, Heritage and the Arts**
Australian Antarctic Division

Dr Denzil Miller
Executive Secretary
CCAMLR
PO Box 213
NORTH HOBART TAS 7002

Dear Dr Miller

On 19 January 2008, the Australian Antarctic Division deployed an acoustic mooring in approximately 1000m of water to the north of Dumont d'Urville at 65 35.2'S 139 59.5'E.

On behalf of the Australian Antarctic Division, the French Antarctic program sought to recover the mooring in January this year, however there was no sign of the instrument in the area of deployment. At the time of deployment, and at the time of the attempted retrieval, fishing buoys were sighted less than 1km away from the location above.

I would be grateful if you could pass this letter to the Member States who had vessels licensed to fish in Statistical Division 58.4.1 in the 2007/08 and 2008/09 seasons seeking their advice as to whether any of their fishing vessels may have somehow picked up the acoustic mooring. I have attached a photo of the mooring.

Your assistance with this issue is greatly appreciated.

Yours sincerely

Gillian Slocum
Senior Policy Advisor

2, April 2009

